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FROM THE OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

TO: Dr. Kent Mutchler

FROM: Craig Collins

RE: Staff Recognition

DATE: May 13, 2013

I;, GENEVA COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 304

I. The following staff members, nominated to represent District 304 at the Kane County
Educator of the Year Awards Program, may be present on May 13 to receive the District 304
Tradition of Excellence Award.

Name Award Category School
Stephen Downen Support Staff GHS
Mary Louise Gobel Middle School Teacher GMSS
Lisa Meister High School Teacher GHS
Ellyn Romoser Elementary Teacher FS
Becky Schwab Special Educator GMSN

I1. The following staff members, who have already retired or who are retiring at the end of the
2012/2013 school year, may be present for recognition on May 13 for their exemplary

service to students and parents in Geneva District 304.

Name Position School
Brenda Bevans Special Education HSS
Scott Bevans Science GHS
James Burger Mathematics GHS
Rebecca Card English Language Learning GHS
Kathleen Chroust General Music HES
Stephen Downen Custodian GHS
Dorothea Finatri Language Arts GMSS
Mary Louise Gobel Science GMSS
Marline Krug Grade 4 WAS
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Name Position School
Sharon Kryszak Accounting Specialist CO
Lucy Ledford Grade 3 MCS
Catherine Lewis Grade 3 MCS
Stephen Lowry Custodian GHS
Norberto Melendez Custodian GHS
Cookie Olson Secretary CO
Roger Parazaider Grade 5 HSS
Margwen Roberts Special Education WAS
Diane Rogowski Special Education GHS
Debra Scholle Grade 5 HSS
Patricia Tagliere Secretary CoO
Patricia Zachwieja Grade 3 WAS
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